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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

Today, I find myself in the difficult situation of delivering unwelcome
news , all the more so given the optimism of the pre-opening period.
For the last few months, I have been working with a highly
talented and dynamic team to implement a recovery plan at Euro Disney
focused on three areas essential to the Company: optimization of sales , reduction of costs and a
restructuring of our capital s tructure .
Improved operating results and reduced interest costs are essential to the success of Euro
Disney. In the face of an unprecedented recession which is affecting every sector of the economy, we
are thoroughly revising our business s trategy and entire staffing structure .
Despite the Company 's serious fin ancial difficulties, Euro Disney has become the leading
tourist destination in Europe in less than two years . Today, over 18 million guests have confirmed the
faith of those who believed Euro Disney would be a resounding popular success. Euro Disney has won
the hearts of Europeans who have visited us in the millions.
Des pite the impact of severe economic recession on tourism in France combined with highly
unfavorable exchange rates during the 1993 peak season, a number of key initiatives have been
implemented.
Firstly, Euro Disney is being repositioned as Europe's number one short-break destination.
Moreover, the resort is now affordable for all thanks to new seasonal prices, a wider range of hotel rates
(from 300 to 1600 francs a night), the introduction of great value meals for both children and adults and,
last but not least , a greater choice of more moderately-priced merchandise at all our boutiques.
Secondly, we have decided to concentrate our sales and marketing efforts on the local market
and large population centers within easy reach of Euro Disney. Having focused on raising consumer
awareness during our initial campaigns, we can now target our campaigns more precisely. Our
advertising and publicity will be adapted accordingly and we will be aiming to achieve greater
penetration of the higher end of the market. Our new marketing and sales strategy is designed to
smooth the seasonal flu ctuations which affect our business, widen our market and attract a good crosssection of the population. In parallel with this, a number of new alliances have been forged with
Europe's leading vacation and travel companies and numerous partnerships have been reinforced.
Thirdly, on my appointment as Chairman, I announced my intention to streamline our
organization, reduce layers of management and tighten and renew our executive team, which is a
unique blend of Europeans and Americans, in order to produce a more rational and direct management
structure. Moreover, the search for greater efficiency which gives staff more initiative in the day-to-day
running of the Company and the effort to achieve truly flexible management practices have been
accompanied by sustained cost reduction across the board. Substantial progress has already been made
on this front and I fully intend to continue this drive for greater cost effectiveness.
Concentrating our efforts on these areas will, we believe, improve the Company's situation
while maintaining unrivalled quality of service and show standards .
Additionally, with the worsening economic climate , we have decided to freeze our expansion
plans . Nonetheless, our long-term vision is unchanged and we will restart negotiations with the French
public authorities when external constraints have eased and the Company's structural problems have
been addressed . As in 1992, we were delighted by our continuing good relations with representatives of
public institutions throughout 1993 and I was pleased to note that, according to a report published by
EPAMarne (which oversees the development of Marne la Vallee on behalf of the French government),
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the economic benefits of Euro Disney exceed earlier forecasts. Moreover, development of our Company
has given the regional economy the boost we all hoped it would, notably by generating 47,700 direct and
indirect jobs.
Finally, the severe imbalance in Euro Disney's financial structure has become such a burden
that it is jeopardizing the very existence of the Company.
While we initially expected lower real interest rates and a continuation of a thriving real estate
market, leading in particular to a rapid sale of property and hotels , the severe recession has prevented
such sales and has resulted in lower guest spending and excessive interest costs, which have become a
burden we can no longer carry.
While remaining true to my commitment to maintain the magic of Euro Disney, I believe the
Company requires complete restructuring with the full support of all our partners, creditors, lenders,
shareholders and, of course, The Walt Disney Company.
As there are very few signs of economic recovery, it is impossible to make reliable short-term
projections. For the time being, we will continue to concentrate all of our efforts on the improvement of
the project's operating performance and the completion of a sound financial restructuring.
I look forward to communicating with you again on our progress in this respect.

Philippe Bourguignon Chairman

February 1, 1994
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Structure and corporate purpose

Euro Disney S.C.A. was created in 1987 and became a publicly held company in 1989. The principal role
of the Company consists of carrying out the development and operation of the Euro Dis ney Resort
(which opened to the public on April 12, 1992). The Company is in the form of societe en commandite
par actions (similar in form to a limited partnership) and is managed by a Gerant, Euro Disney S.A. ,
which is an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of The WaIt Disney Company.
The Company's principal operating subsidiary is EDL Hotels S.C.A., which is responsible for
the operation of the five Phase IB hotels and the Festival Disney entertainment center. Another
significant subsidiary is Euro Disney Vacances S.A., a tour operator which sells package holidays for the
Euro Disney Resort.
The Company is owned 49% by EDL Holding Company, a wholly-owned, indirect subsidiary
of The Wait Disney Company. Other than EDL Holding Company, no shareholder has indicated to the
Company that it holds more than 5% of the share capital of Euro Disney S.C.A.
No significant changes were made to the corporate structure of the Company and its
subsidiaries (the "Group") during fiscal 1993. The Company had no interlocking shareholdings at the
end of the year.
The Company has entered into sale and leaseback agreements or similar arrangements relating
to the development , financing and operation of the Euro Disneyland Theme Park and Phase IB Facilities .
These arrangements are between the Company or certain indirect, wholly-owned subsidiaries and seven
related special purpose financing companies (the "Financing Companies "). The Company has no
ownership interest in these companies. The consolidated and parent company financial statements
disclose the related future lease commitments. The Group is either jointly liable or guarantor for much
of the indebtedness of the Financing Companies .
Operating activities

Fiscal 1993 was the first reporting period to include both peak and off-peak seasons . Theme Park
attendance amounted to 9.8 million guest visits and hotel occupancy averaged 55% of the 5,777 room
inventory. The first full year of operation illustrated the higher than anticipated seasonality of the
business with approximately two-thirds of park attendance and room nights being sold in the second
half of the fiscal year. Additionally, guest visitation patterns have shown considerable fluctuation
between week-ends and week-days.
The Group operated during the year in an economic environment significantly different from
that envisaged at its planning stage. Europe-wide recession , high interest rates, low inflation and
mounting unemployment have all served both to reduce disposable incomes and increase financial
charges. Inevitably, tourism has been hit very hard. In France, the strong French franc has compounded
the problem, particularly in two of its largest tourist markets, the U.K. and Italy. This became
particularly noticeable as the summer season began. Independent data shows how tourist visitation to
IIe de France and Paris fell significantly in 1993 versus the previous year. As a result , Group revenues for
the period were substantially below forecast, reflecting lower than anticipated attendance, occupancy
and per capita spending.

three

•

THE GERANT'S MANAGEMENT REPORT

The Group 's performance was also affected by the difficulty of adapting variable costs to
significant daily variations in park attendance and hotel occupancy. Additionally, during the period the
Group bore high general and administrative costs and fixed charges associated with the large initial
investment in the project . Financing costs , including lease payments to the Financing Companies , were
also affected as a result of the relatively high level of interest rates in France . Furthermore , a depressed
real estate market affected results.
In the past year a significant number of management changes have been made at Euro Disney.
Philippe Bourguignon was named Chairman in April 1993. The two Executive Vice Presidents ,
Steve Burke and Mike Montgomery, joined Euro Disney from The Wait Disney Company in October 1992
and May 1993 respectively. In addition , a new Vice President Marketing, Alfredo Gangotena , and a new
Vice President Cast Members, Michel Perchet, have joined the Group from major international marketing
and leisure companies .
Investment activities

In response to the unfavorable impact on guest satisfaction of long lines in the Theme Park, the Group
opened six new attractions, a fourth train station and an entertainment stage in fiscal 1993. These
additions have significantly reduced wait times and has thus contributed to enhanced guest enjoyment
in the Resort. Construction work commenced on four further attractions which are scheduled to open
before the summer of 1994 and for a major thrill ride which is currently scheduled to open in 1995.
Theme Park expansion investment during the year amounted to FF 521 million. The Group believes that
such investment will be important in both generating and accommodating future attendance growth.
Euro Disney took the decision in fiscal 1993 to delay its other expansion plans. A second theme
park was planned to be the key thrust of the Phase II development at the Resort. However, in view of
both the general economic environment and the Group's current financial situation and given the
substantial additional investment required, it was decided to await better economic conditions before
proceeding further. Planning and design work associated with the second theme park amounted to
FF 353 million during the year. Total investment to date in this park amounts to FF 1,120 million; this
expenditure has been capitalized as part of the tangible fixed assets of the Group.
The Group continues to believe in the long-term development potential of its real estate and is
working with third party investors and operators on a limited number of initiatives which if successful
could be of long-term value to the project.
Additional capital expenditures of FF875 million were incurred, relating to a FF232 million
contribution to the TGV station under construction at the Resort (currently scheduled to open in
May 1994), other public infrastructure contributions (FF 177 million) and fixed asset acquisitions .
At September 30, 1993, total cumulative combined investment by the Group and Financing Companies
in Phase I of the Resort was approximately FF23.4 billion (including pre-opening and start-up costs).
As in previous years, no significant research and development was undertaken during the
year by the Group.
Financial results

Construction sales to related entities represent FF 851 million of the total revenues recorded for the year.
Because these asset sales were recorded principally at cost and any gains are being amortized over the
life of the related lease contracts, this activity had limited impact on the Group's results (FF5 million
gain from these operations).
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Revenues related to the operation of the Resort, including participant revenues, amounted to
FF4 ,874 million; Euro Disneyland Theme Park operations accounted for FF3,153 million with the balance
coming from the hotels (including the Davy Crockett Ranch campground), entertainment center and golf
course. The direct operating costs, principally comprising the costs of labor, merchandise, food and
beverages , amounted to FF3,382 million. The Group's operating income before fixed and administrative
expenses was therefore FF 1,497 million. This was principally derived from the Theme Park operations .
After deduction of other operating costs the Group incurred an overall operating loss of FF1 ,817
million. These other costs include the cost of depreciating fixed assets (FF 227 million) and lease rentaI
payments of FF 1,712 million. In addition, FF 262 million in royalties to The Walt Disney Company were
incurred for the use of its characters, designs and other properties. Further costs related to G&A expense
of FF1,113 million, which included FF450 million of marketing and sales expenses.
After net financial income of FF 104 million, the net loss of the Group amounted to FF 1,713 million
before an exceptional loss of FF 3, 624 million.
The exceptional loss reflects the net effect of the following four exceptional items. Firstly, a
FF 3,213 million loss which represents the cumulative effect of a change in accounting for pre-opening and
start-up costs. Secondly, a FF 464 million loss relatinq to the establishment of provisions for risks and
charges which primarily include the estimated cost of the implementation of a staff reduction program and
the cost of the consolidation of the staff currently in Noisy-le-Grand on the site. Thirdly, a FF 145 million
gain relating to the Gérant's decision to defer its base management fees for fiscal 1993. Finally, a FF92
million loss relating principally to the write-off of certain planning costs for projects which will no longer be
developed.
The Group's change in its method of accounting for pre-opening and start-up costs became
effective October 1, 1992; project-related pre-opening and start-up costs are now expensed as incurred. In
the past, such costs were capitalized and amortized on a straight line basis over 5 or 20 years. The new
method is more in line with the recent trends in international accounting standards and provides a more
conservative presentation of the financial situation of the Group. The decision also reflects the fact that the
Group's management has adopted revised business strategies and believes that the new accounting
rnethod is more appropriate in this context. In addition, it corresponds to a similar change in accounting
method recently adopted by The Walt Disney Company in fis cal 1993.
The net loss of the Group after the exceptional loss amounted to FF 5,337 million.
The following table compares the 1993 and 1992 results, applying the same accounting methods
for the two fiscal years:
(FF in millions)
Previous method

New method

1992

1993

1992

1993

Revenues
Operating expenses
Fixed ch arges

5,725
14,1801
13,7011

8,463
(7,071)
(2,074)

5,725
14,2281
13,3141

8,463
(8,964)
(1,886)

Operating Loss

12,1561
104
14111

(682)
234
109
151

11,8171
104
13,6241

(2,387)
234
109
151

12,4631

(188)

15,3371

(1,893)

Net financial incorne
Exceptional income (loss)
Incorne tax benefit
Net Loss
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Financing and liquidity

Group cash flow used in operations amounted to FF716 million. Financing activities raised FF2,016
million from new debt drawings and FF 1,235 million was loaned to the Financing Companies . Capital
expenditures (net of related company transactions) and dividend payments amounted to FF974 million
and FF 173 million respectively.
No new bank loan agreements were entered into during the course of the year, although as
mentioned above the Group continued to make use of committed bank loan facilities put in place for the
financing of Phase lA and Phase lB .
At September 30, 1993, the Group had FF 1,204 million of cash and cash equivalents. The
Group does not consider that it currently has any available, undrawn bank facilities. Long-term
borrowings amounted to FF8,278 million, including accrued interest. This debt is all denominated in
French francs and is substantially due for repayment beyond five years. FF2,190 million bears interest at
floating interest rates based on PIBOR.
The Group makes annual lease rental payments to the Financing Companies as part of the
tax-Ieveraged financing structures that have been established for Phases lA and IB. These payments
approximate the underlying debt service payments of the Financing Companies and therefore fluctuate
with variable rate interest changes and principal repayments. At September 30, 1993, the borrowings
of the Financing Companies amounted to FF17.5 billion. This debt is all denominated in French francs
and is substantially due for repayment beyond five years.
Since FF5.1 billion of the Financing Companies' borrowings are owed to the Group, the total
combined principal indebtedness of the Group and the Financing Companies amounted to FF 20.3 billion
at September 30, 1993. FF9.6 billion of this amount bears interest at floating interest rates .
It is the Group's policy to protect itself to the extent practical from the effect of fluctuations in
interest rates and exchange rates. In this respect, exposure to interest rate risk from borrowings and
lease payments has been partially hedged by interest rate swaps and other hedging instruments.
Similarly, foreign currency hedge contracts, particularly in relation to the Group's exposure to variations
in the value of the U.S . dollar, have been put in place.
The funding requirements associated with operating and investment activities are currently the
subject of discussion between the Group and its principal creditors and shareholder. The Wait Disney
Company has agreed to help fund the Group for a limited period to afford the Group time to attempt to
arrange a financial restructuring by spring 1994. Should the financial restructuring not be completed the
Group would face a liquidity problem.
Dividends

A net dividend of FFO.68 per share (to which entitled shareholders can add an "avoir fiscal" of FFO .34
per share) was paid in February 1993 in respect of the fiscal year ended September 30, 1992. This was
the Company's first such payment. In view of the financial results of the Company, no dividend will be
paid in respect of fiscal 1993.
Important events s ince the end of the year

In recognition of both the transition from a start-up organization to a full operating company and the
postponement of the second phase of development and as part of a desire to simplify the Group's
administrative structure and establish more flexible working methods, management submitted proposals
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for the suppression of 950 positions in mainly administrative and management functions to the
employees' representatives committee in October. This includes approximately 30% of the 2,016 cadre
positions at year-end. Discussions surrounding these proposals were successfully completed in
December 1993 and should lead to signilicant savings in future employee costs , which in fiscal 1993
amounted to FF2,108 million.
Additionally, Euro Disney has agreed terms with The WaIt Disney Company regarding the
terms of the provision of limited working capital/capital expenditure funding assistance through loans
and deferral of certain payables. To date, limited use has been made of this loan facility, although
certain payables have been the subject of extended terms. The funding COmmitment remains available
until March 31, 1994.
On October 26, 1993, the Gerant took note of an increase in the share capital of the Company
of FF 9,040 as a result of the conversion into FF10 nominal shares during fiscal 1993 of 904 convertible
bonds . The share capital now amounts to FF 1,700,082,120.
Outlook for the future

In response to the fiscal 1993 operating results , the management team has focused its attention
on developing a plan to improve profitability.
As a result of this review, numerous initiatives have been implemented with the aim of
improving operational procedures, optirnizinq the sales and marketing focus, simplifying the
management structure and enabling more rapid reaction to changes in the operating environment.
Both the recessionary environment and the seasonal nature of the business require that Euro
Disney reposition and adapt. The Group has announced the adoption of a more flexible pricing policy
throughout the Resort. The move is designed to mitigate the impact of seasonality and increase overall
visitation by becoming more affordable to a greater number of people.
In the hotels, a wider range of prices and packages are being offered. Room rates now start at
FF 300 per night and the hotels Santa Fe and Cheyenne are thus better positioned to compete with two
s tar hotels in the Paris region. The same approach has been adopted in food & beverage and
merchandise outlets with the introduction of an expanded price range.
The marketing emphasis has been adjusted to better target the Company's key markets and to
deliver messages adapted to specific audiences. Greater efforts will be made to communicate the range
of product available, to simplify and improve the reservation procedures and to further develop relations
with tourism professionals.
Euro Disney has already established a reputation for high quality service, cleanliness and
varied entertainment. Management will seek to continually improve upon the level of guest satisfaction
whilst at the same time reducing and making more flexible the operating and general and
administrative costs .
Management believes that if there is a financial restructuring these measures should help to
improve the financial position of the Group. Nevertheless, losses for both the first and second halves of
fiscal 1994 are anticipated.
Notwithstanding anticipated improvements at the operating level, the possibility for significant
improvement in the Group's results lies principally with the potential for successful resolution of its
discussions with its principal lenders and major shareholder. At the date of this report, it is premature to
speculate on the outcome of these negotiations. Management does not currently believe however that a
fin ancial restructuring can be completed in time to create the conditions for any significant difference
between the fiscal 1994 financial charges and those incurred in fiscal 1993.
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Propos ed resolutions
Before deciding on the allocation of the net income for the year, we ask you to approve the Company's
financial statements for the fiscal year ended September 3D, 1993, as they are presented to you .
The Company's net loss for the year is FF5,297 million, which we are proposing to allocate to
retained earnings , the balance of which will be FF (4, 863) million following this allocation.
We ask you to approve five agreements subject to the provisions of article 258 of the Law of
July 24, 1966, on commercial companies, authorized previously by the Supervisory Board of your
Company during their meetings of November 18, 1992, September 7, 1993 , and November 10, 1993 and
to approve the carrying on of the duly authorized transactions entered into in the past, which remained
in force during the year ended September 30, 1993,
We ask you to re-elect Mr. Judson Green and Dr. Jens Odewald, whose mandates will expire
at the end of the Annual General Meeting which will decide upon the fin ancial statements of the yearended September 3D, 1993, as members of the Supervisory Board for a further three years . You a re a lso
asked to ratify the re-appointment which was made during the Supervisory Board meeting of February 1,
1994, of Mr. Antoine J eancourt-Galignani to the Supervisory Board for the remaining period of his
mandate.
We ask you to renew, for a further six fiscal years, the appointment of PSAudit (previously
called Petiteau-Scacchi) as Statutory Auditor as well as that of Mr. Marc Chauveau as substitute
Statutory Auditor. Following the resignation of the Company's other Statutory Auditor and her substitute
in compliance with new regulations, you will be as ked to appoint Mr. Francois Martin and Mr. Daniel
Butelot as their respective replacements for the remaining period of their mandates .
Finally, we ask you to renew the authorization given to the Gerant to buy and sell shares
in the Company on the stock market in order to minimize fluctuations in the value of such shares.
The previous authorization that was given at the last meeting has not been used.

Chessy, February 1, 1994
The Gerant, Euro Disney S.A.

Philippe Bourguignon Chairman
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Ladies and Gentlemen,

We are pleased to present to you our report for the year ended September 3D, 1993.
The accounting year ended Se ptember 3D, 1993, is the first to include a full operating year at
Euro Disney Resort. During this period, Euro Disneyland Theme Park welcomed 9.8 million guests and
the average hotel occupancy rate was 55%.
We do not feel that it is necessary for your Board to make particular comment on the
management report of the Gerant which we have reviewed and which has been submitted to you.
The net loss for the year was 5.3 billion francs , which included a loss before exceptional items
of 1.7 billion francs and an exceptional loss of 3.6 billion francs due principally to the change in
accounting method.
The financial statements that have been presented to you call for the same observation from
your Board as that raised by the Statutory Auditors in their report. The Board wis hes to point out to the
meeting that , at the present time, it has been informed that negotiations are taking place but has not
been informed of the existence of any firm commitments from any of the Company's financial partners
with res pect to a financial restructuring which might justify the removal of this observation.
Taking note of the above, we propose that you approve the Company's financial statements at
September 3D, 1993, as they are presented to you , including the operations that they record and the
management of the Gerant that they reflect. We also propose that you approve the allocation of the net
loss communicated to you.
We propose that you reelect Mr. J udson Green and Mr. Jens Odewald as members of the
Supervisory Board for a further three years.
Further to the resignation from your Board of Mr. Antoine Jeancourt-Galignani due to his
departure from Banque Indosuez, we propose that you ratify his renornination, in a personal capacity,
to the Board for the remaining term of his mandate.
The mandates of PSAudit as Titular Statutory Auditor and of Mr. Marc Chauveau as
Substitute Statutory Auditor expire at the end of the present General Meeting. We propose that they be
reappointed for the next six fiscal years . Ms . Pascale Chastaing-Doblin, Titular Statutory Auditor, and
Mr. Jacques-Michel Peu Duvallon, Substitute Statutory Auditor, have resigned in compliance with
Rule 15 of the Compagnie NationaJe des Commissaires aux Comptes (French national audit commission)
modified on April 8, 1993, which stipulates that when several auditors are required , they must belong
to, or represent, different firms . We propose that Mr. Francois Martin be appointed as Titular Statutory
Auditor and Mr. Daniel Butelot as Substitute Statutory Auditor for the period left to run on the mandates
of the resigning Statutory Auditors , Le. until the General Meeting called to approve the accounts for the
fiscal year ending September 3D, 1996.
We recommend that you grant to your Gerant authorization to purchase and sell shares in your
Company on stock exchanges in order to stabilize possible fluctuations in the value of the shares.
Paris, February 1, 1994
The Supervisory Board
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

,

Notes "

(FF in millions)
Sept 3D, 19 92
Sept 30 . 19 93

Fixed Assets

Intangible assets
Tangible assets
Long-term receivables

2
3
4

173
5,111
5,223

1,491
4,788
3,988

10,507

10,267

221

387

313
966
861
343

585
456
1,248
1,726
560

2,704
510

4,962
2,001

13,721

17,230

Current Assets

Inventories
Accounts receivable:
Financing Companies
•
Trade
Other
Short-term investments
Cash
Deferred Charges

5

6

7

8
9

10

Total Assets
Shareholders' Equity

Share capital
Share premium
Retained earnings (deficit)
Provisions for Risks and Charges
Long-term Borrowings

1,700
4,880
15,0631

1,700
4,880
447

1,517
601
8,278

7,027
234
6,222

15

1,525
1,640

796
2,635

16

3,165
160

3,431
316

13,721

17,230

11
11
11

12
13

Current Liabilities

Payable to related companies
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Deferred Revenues
Total Shareholders' Equity and Liabilities
·See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements .
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Euro Disney S.C.A. and Subsidiaries

Notes'

(FF in millions)
Sept 3D, 1993
Sept 3D, 1992

Revenues

Therne Park and Resorts
Construction sales and related services

17

4,874
851

3,819
4,644

5,725

8,463

3,382
846

2,427
4 ,644

1,497
227
1,712
262
1,113

1,392
316
716
197
845

Costs and Expenses

Therne Park and Resorts direct operating expenses
Cost of construction sales and related services
•

17

Operating ln come Before Fixed and Administrative Expenses

Depreciation and arnortization
Lease rentai expense
Royalties
General and administrative

24

Operating Loss

Financial incorne
Financial expenses
Loss Before Exceptional Income and Income Taxes

Exceptional incorne (loss)

18

Loss Before Income Taxes

Incorne tax benefit
Net Loss

11,8171
719
615

(682)
541
307

11,7131
13,6241

(448)
109

15,3371

(339)
151

15,3371

(188)

19

'See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements .
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Eu ro Disney S.C .A. a nd Subsid iaries

(FF in millions )
Se pt 30, 1992
Sept 30. 1993

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

17161

1,228

1161
11,3471

(1,607)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Capital expenditures for intangible fixed assets
Capital expenditures for tangible fixed assets
Tangible fixed assets disposals
Increase in deferred charges
Investment in initial inventories
Cash Flows used in Investing Activities

813
14241

(2, 187)
(345)
(345)

19741

(4 ,484)

2,016
11,2351
11731

1,949
(2,424)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Long-term borrowings
Long-term loans to Financing Companies
Dividends
Other
Cash Flows from lused inl Financing Activities
Change in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents , beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period

1
608

(474)

11,0821
2,286

(3,730)

1,204

2,286

6,016

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash flows from operating activities:

Net loss
Deferred income tax benefit
Depreciation and amortization
Provisions and allowances , net, and others
Cumulative effect of accounting change
Changes in :
Receivables
Inventories
Payables
Deferred revenues
Cash Flows fr om Oper at ing Activities
' See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements .

t welve

15,3371

(1 88)
(151)

239
487
3,213

376
272

996
108
12661
11561

1,505

17161

1,228

(637)
51

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Euro Disney S.C.A. and Subsidia ries

DESCRIPTION OF THE BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

DESCRIPTION OF THE BUSINESS

Euro Disney S. C.A. (the "Company") and its wholly-owned subsidiaries (collectively, the "Group")
com me nced operations on April 12, 1992 with the official opening of the Euro Disney Resort (the
"Opening") . The Group operates the Euro Disney Resort which includes the Euro Disneyland theme park
(the "The me Park"). six hotels , the Festival Disney entertainment center, the Davy Crockett Ranch and a
golf course (collectively, the "Resorts") at Marne-la-Vallee , France. In addition , the Group manages the
real estate development and expansion of the related infrastructure of the property. The Group owns the
Disneyland Hotel, ra nch, golf course a nd land for the hotels and leases the Theme Park and Phase IB
facilities from the Financing Companies (see terms defined below).
The Compa ny, a publicly held French company, is owned 49% by EDL Holding Company and
managed by Euro Disney S. A. (the Company's Gerant), both wholly-owned, indirect subsidiaries of
The Wait Disney Company.
Entities included in the consolidated financial statements and their primary operations /
activities a re as follows :
Company

Primary Operating Activity

Euro Disney S.C.A.

Operator of the Euro Disneyland Theme Park, Disneyland Hotel,
Davy Crockett Ranch and Euro Disney golf course , and manager of
real estate development

EDL Hotels S.CA

Operator of the Phase IB hotels and Festival Disney
entertainment center

Centre de Divertissements S.A. Special purpose leasing companies, all w holly-owned subsidiaries of
Newport Bay Club S.A.
EDL Hotels S.C.A., which were created in connection with the
Cheyenne Hotel S.A.
leasing and financing of the Phase IB Facilities
Hotel New York S.A.
Sequoia Lodge S.A.
Hotel Santa Fe S.A.
EDL Services S.A.

Management company of the Phase IB Financing Companies

EDL Hotels Participations S.A.

General Partner of EDL Hotels S.C.A. , EO Resort S.C.A., EO Resort
Services S. C.A.

Euro Disney Vacances S.A.

Tour operator that sells holiday packages to the Euro Disney Resort ,
principally to guests from Germany, Italy and The Netherlands

Euro Disney Vacaciones S.A. *

Wholly-owned subsidiary of Euro Disney Vacances S.A. , fun ctioning
as a tour operator in Spain

Euro Disney Finances S.A. *
EO Resort S.C.A. *
EO Resort Services S.A. *
EO Resort Services S.C.A. *

Companies created for anticipated Phase II financing (see below)

S.E.T.E.M.O. Imagineering
S.A .R. L.*

Planning and construction company for the anticipated second
theme park

Debit de Tabac S.N.C.t

Distributor of tobacco at Festival Disney

'Create d in 1992
t Created in 1993
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The Group has various arrangements with Euro Disneyland S.N.C. for the financing of
Phase IA, and with the six companies (S. N.C.'s) that were established for the financing of Phase IB of
the Euro Disney Resort (the "Phase IB Financing Companies ") , as described below. The Group has no
ownership interest in these S.N.C .'s. Reference to the "Financing Companies " includes Euro Disneyland
S.N.C. and the Phase IB Financing Companies.
Phase I Financing

Phase IA
In November 1989, various agreements were signed between the Company and Euro Disneyland S.N.C.
for the development and financing of the Theme Park. Pursuant to a sale-leaseback agreement, the
assets of the Theme Park were sold by the Company to Euro Disneyland S.N.C. and are being leased
back to the Company.
Phase IB
In March 1991, various agreements were signed for the development and financing of five hotels and the
entertainment center (the "Phase IB Facilities "). Pursuant to sale-leaseback agreements , the Phase IB
Facilities were sold by the Company to the Phase IB Financing Companies and are being leased back
indirectly through special purpose leasing companies to the operator, EDL Hotels S.C.A.
Phase 11 Development

The second development phase of the Euro Disney Resort primarily consists of a second theme park,
Disney MGM Studio Europe ("DMSE "). In view of its operating results and the overall economic
environment, the Company decided in fiscal year 1993 to delay its expansion plans , for the time being.
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of preparation

The Group 's consolidated financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in France.
Liquidity

The Group, its principal lenders and The Wait Disney Company are exploring a fin ancial restructuring for
Euro Disney. Throughout fiscal year 1994, the Group will require significant funding . Should the financial
restructuring not be completed, the Group would face a liquidity problem. The Wait Disney Company
has agreed to help fund the Group for a limited period, to afford Euro Disney time to attempt a financial
restructuring by spring 1994.
Change in accounting method for pre-opening and start-up costs

In September 1993, the Group changed its method of accounting for pre-opening and start-up costs .
Effective October 1, 1992, project-related pre-opening and start-up costs are expensed as incurred.
In the past, such costs were capitalized and amortized on a straight line basis over 5 or 20 years .
The Group 's new management has adopted revised business strategies and believes that the
new accounting method is more appropriate in this context. In addition, it corresponds to a similar
change in accounting method recently adopted by The Wait Disney Company.
The cumulative effect of the change in method as of October 1, 1992, was FF3 ,213 million
and has been included as exceptional expense in 1993. The impact of the change for the year ended
September 30, 1993 on operating income was to reduce the loss before exceptional income by FF338
million. Assuming the change was applied retroactively to prior years, the 1992 consolidated net loss
would have increased by FF 1,705 million. This includes pre-opening and start-up costs of FF 1,893
million recorded in 1992 offset by FF 188 million of pre-opening and start-up costs amortization.
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Fixed assets
Intangible assets are carried at cost. Amortization is computed on the straight line method over two to
ten years.
Tangible fixed assets are carried at cost. Depreciation is computed on the straight line method
based upon estimated useful lives, as follows :

• Buildings
• Infrastructure and leasehold improvements
• Furniture , fixtures and equipment

20 to 33 years
10 to 33 years
4 to 10 years

Interest costs incurred for the construction of tangible fixed assets and the acquisition and
development of land are capitalized. Projects under development are capitalized to the extent technical
and economic feasibility has been established.
Debt issue costs
Direct costs of the issuance of debt are capitalized and amortized on a straight line basis over the life of
the debt. Upon conversion of convertible debt, the pro-rata amount of unamortized issue costs is offset
against the share premium arising from the issuance of the related shares.
Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market value, on a weiqhted-averaqe cost basis .
Short-term investments and cash
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and short-term investments with original maturities
of three months or less. Short-term investments are stated at the lower of cost or market value.
Income taxes
The Group files a consolidated tax return. The Group provides for deferred income taxes on temporary
differences between financial and tax reporting. The Group uses the liability method under which
deferred taxes are calculated applying legislated tax rates expected to be in effect when the temporary
differences will reverse.
Participant revenue
Fees billed to companies ("Participants") which enter into long-term marketing agreements with the
Group for the sponsorship of attractions are recognized as revenue over the period of the applicable
agreements commencing with the opening of the attraction. Fees billed to Participants prior to Opening
were recognized as revenue over fiscal years 1992 and 1993, reflecting the high marketing costs incurred
during this period.
Convertible bond redemption premium
The liability for the convertible bond redemption premium is provided for on a straight line basis over
the term of the bonds , depending on the probability that the premium will be paid.
Financial instruments
In the normal course of business, the Group employs a variety of off-balance-sheet financial instruments
to reduce its exposure to fluctuations in interest and foreign currency exchange rates, including interest
rate swap agreements, forward rate agreements, options on swaps, foreign currency forward exchange
contracts and foreign exchange options. The Group designates interest rate instruments as hedges of
debt and lease obligations, and accrues the differential to be paid or received under the agreements
as interest rates change over the lives of the contracts . Gains and losses arising from foreign currency
instruments are deferred and recognized in income as offsets of gains and losses resulting from
underlying hedged transactions.
The Group continually monitors its positions with, and the credit quality of, major international
financial institutions which are counterparties to its off-balance-sheet financial instruments and does not
anticipate non-performance.
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Foreign currency transactions
Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded in French francs at the exchange rate
prevailing at the month-end prior to the transaction date . Receivables and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are stated at their equivalent value in French francs at the exchange rate prevailing
at the balance sheet date. Net exchange gains or losses resulting from the trans lation of assets and
liabilities in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are deferred as translation adjustments .
Provision is made for all um ealized exchange losses to the extent not hedged.
Reclassifications
Certain reclassifications to the 1992 comparative amounts have been made to conform to the 1993
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.
2

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

(FF in millions)
1993
1992

Start-up costs
Software and other

256

1,458
240

Accumulated amortization

256
1831

1,698
(207)

173

1,491

Between January 1, 1992 and Opening, the Group incurred start-up costs for the marketing of the Euro
Disney Resort, recruiting and training of new cast members hired for operations as well as testing of
facilities and computer systems. These costs were capitalized and amortized over 5 years . As described
in Note 1, the Group changed its method of accounting for start-up costs in fis cal year 1993. Effective
October 1, 1992, start-up costs are expensed as incurred.
TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

3

(FF in millions)
Balance at
beginning
of year

Additions

1 ,349
1,832

278
389

13531
14821

1,274
1,739

374
399
1 ,009

226
28
1,103

131
1381
16221

597
389
1 ,490

4,963
11751

2 ,024
12271

11,4981
24

5,489
13781

4,788

1,797

11,4741

5,111

883

466
1,837

(5)

1,349
1,832

Deductions

Ba la nce a t
end of ye ar

1993

Land and infrastructure
Buildings
Leasehold improvements ,
furniture and fixtures
Other
Construction in progress
Accumulated depreciation

1992

Land and infrastructure
BUildings
Leasehold improvements,
furniture and fixtures
Other
Construction in progress

212
200
1,481

168
201
1,290

(6)
(2)
(1,762)

374
399
1,009

3,962
(121 )

(1,775)

Accumulated depreciation

2,776
(54)

4,963
(175)

2,722

3,841

(1,775)

4,788

•
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Fixed assets include capitalized interest costs of FF 314 million and FF 212 million , at Septernber 30,
1993 and 1992, respectively. At Septernber 30, 1993, construction in progress primarily represents Disney
MGM Studio Europe costs (FF1,120 million) and Euro Disneyland park expansion construction costs
(FF208 million). At September 30, 1992, construction in progress included Phase II planning and design
costs (FF848 million) and the Euro Disney golf course (FF126 million) which opened October 3, 1992.
Following a revision of the development agreement between the Company and Euro Disneyland
S.N.C., FF781 million of assets, capitalized in the Company's records at Septernber 30, 1992, were sold
at cost to Euro Disneyland S.N.C. in July 1993.
4

LoNG-TERM RECEIVABLES

Euro Disneyland S.N.C. (a)
Phase lB Financing Companies (b)
V. A. T. - long-term receivable (c)
Deposits

(FF in millions)
1993
1992

3,849
1,238
128
8

2,508
1,468

5,223

3,988

12

laI Euro Disneyland S.N.C.
Pursuant to the Theme Park financing agreements, the Group has provided long-term subordinated
loans of FF3 .8 billion, including FFl.6 billion during 1993, to Euro Disneyland S.N.C. bearing interest at
a rate of 3-month PlBOR (Paris Interbank Offering Rate) which, in 1993, averaged 10.34% . The loans will
be repaid during the 20-year Theme Park lease period and are pledged as a: guarantee for future lease
payments. At Septernber 30, 1992, accrued interest receivable on the loans was FF308 million and is
included above.
_
Ibl Phase lB Financing Companies
Pursuant to the Phase lB financing agreements, the Group has provided long-term loans of FFl.45
billion, to the Phase lB Financing Companies, bearing interest at 11 % from the contractual completion
date of the Phase lB Facilities. FF228 million was repaid during the year ended Septernber 30, 1993. The
remaining loans are due over approximately 9 years, beginning in 2001. At Septernber 30, 1993 and
1992, accrued interest receivable on these loans was FF 16 million and FF 18 million , respectively, and is
included above.
IcI v.A. T. - long-term receivable

Following a change in the tax law relating to the Value-Added Tax, the Group has recorded a long-term
receivable due from the tax authorities. This receivable is due over a period not exceeding 20 years and
bears interest at a maximum rate of 4.5%.
5

INVENTORIES

(FF in millions)
1993
1992

Merchandise , food and beverage
Supplies

195
99

293
109

Allowance

294
1731

402
(15)

221

387

•

6

ACCoUNTS RECEIVABLE FROM FINANCING CoMPANIES

These amounts were owed to the Group by the Financing Companies for construction sales, and were
paid in fiscal year 1993.
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7

TRADE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Trade accounts receivable are due primarily from tour operators , agents and travel groups, arising from
sales of Theme Park entrance tickets, hotel rooms and amenities, as well as billings for Participant fees .
At September 30, 1993 and 1992, FF34 million and FF20 million, res pectively, were provided for
uncollectible accounts. All amounts are due within one year.
8

OTHER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

These amounts are due within one year and consist primarily of recovera ble value-added taxes and
advances to suppliers.

9

SHOR~TERMINVESTMENTS

Short-term investments include money market instruments and certificates of deposit, carried at cost,
which approximated market value at September 30, 1993 and 1992. At September 30, 1993 and 1992,
FF30 million and FF60 million, respectively, was pledged pursuant to the Group 's fin ancing agreements
as guarantees for future construction payments , land acquisitions, and other fin ancial transactions .
10

DEFERRED CHARGES

(FF in millions)

1993

Pre-opening costs (a)
Financial contributions to public infrastructure (b)
Debt issue costs (c)
Foreign currency translation adjustments

1992

1,896
394

28

100
5

510

2,001

88

lal Costs incurred prior to J anuary 1, 1992, to establish the organization and operating structure of the

Group, were deferred and amortized over 20 years . As described in Note 1, the Group changed its
method of accounting for pre-opening costs in fiscal year 1993. Effective October 1, 1992, pre-opening
costs are expensed as incurred.
Ibl This primarily represents a payment of FF232 million made by the Group to the S.N.C.F. (Societe

Nationale de Chemins de Fer Francais), the French national railway company, as part of its financial
commitments to the construction of the T.G.V. (Train a Grande Vitesse) railway station located within
the Euro Disney Resort. This contribution will be amortized over twenty years , commencing with
the opening of the T.G.v. station planned during fiscal year 1995. Other contributions to public
infrastructure, which are being amortized over 20 years, are stated net of accumulated amortization
of FF8 million at September 30, 1993.
Icl Debt issue costs are stated net of accumulated amortization of FF 38 million and FF 26 million at

September 30, 1993 and 1992, respectively.
11

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Shares
(in thousands)

Share
Capital

Balance at September 30, 1991
Conversion of 7,308 bonds
Net loss
Allocation to general partner

170,000
7

1,700

Balance at September 30, 1992
Conversion of 904 bonds
Net loss
Dividends

170,007
1

Balance at September 3D, 1993

eighteen

(FF in millions)
Share
Retained
Premium Earnings (Deficit)

4,878
2

636
(188)
(1 )

1,700

4,880

447
(5,337)
(173)

170,008

1,700

4,880

15,0631
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Share capital consists of ordinary s hares with a FF 10 par value. The numbers of shares above represent
the Company's a uthorized, is sued and outstanding shares, at the respective dates.
At September 30, 1993, the Company's retained earnings include a legal reserve of FF 32
million, which is not available for distribution.
Dividends of FF 173 million were paid in February 1993 related to fiscal year 1992.
12

PROVISIONS FOR RISKS AND CHARGES

Provisions for risks and charges primarily include the estimated cost of reorganization, including the
implementation of a staff reduction program and the cost of the cons olidation of all staff at one site.
13

LONG-TERM BORRDWINGS

(FF in millions)
Interest Rate

Convertible bonds (a)
Caisse des Dépôts et Consignations loan (b)
Phase lA credit facility (c)
Phase IB credit facility (d)
Crédit Foncier de France loan (e)

6.75%
7.85%
9.75%
11.34%
10.04%

1993

1992

4,327
1,442
2,071
403 .

4,343
1,442

35

402
35

8,278

6,222

At September 30, 1993 and 1992, totallong-term borrowings include accrued interest of FF360 million
and FF 369 million, respectively.
lai Convertible bonds
On July 15, 1991, the Company issued 28,350,000 unsecured convertible bonds in the aggregate
principal a moun t of FF3,969 million, at par of FF140. lnterest is payable annually beginning October l,
1992. At September 30, 1993 and 1992 , the above amounts include accrued interest of FF272 million
and FF 328 million, respectively. Each bond is convertible into one share of the Company. Through
Septernber 30, 1993, 8,212 bonds were converted. No bonds were purchased and cancelled by the
Company during fisca l year 1993. There were 28,341 ,788 bonds outstanding at Septernber 30, 1993.
Unless previously converted, redeemed or purchased by the Company, the bonds will be redeemed
a t 110% of their principal am ount on October 1, 2001. FF87 million and FF47 million of the redemption
premium was accrued and is included in the accounts at Septernber 30, 1993 and 1992, respectively.
lbl Caisse des Dépôts et Consignations loan
In May 1992, the Company borrowed FF1,403 million from the Caisse des Dépôts et Consignations
(C.D.C.). of which 40% is senior debt and 60% is "prêts participatifs " (subordinated debt), maturing
20 years from the drawing date. This loan bears interest at a weighted average rate of 7.85%. The senior
debt is secured by the underlying land of the Theme Park and ranch . The subordinated debt
is unsecured. Principal repayments begin six years from the drawing date.
Ici Phase lA credit facility
In December 1992, Euro Disney S.C.A. borrowed FF 1,295 million pursuant to a credit agreement in order
to finance costs associated with the Phase lA facilities . This borrowing bears interest at PIBOR plus 1%
for FF1,025 million and 8.35% for FF270 million. Principal repayments begin in 1998 through 2006. In
March 1993, Euro Disney S.C.A. borrowed FF730 million under the same credit agreement, bearing
interest at PIBOR plus 1.1 %. Principal repayments begin in 1997 through 2006. The credit agreement
con tains covenants by the Company relating primarily to the use of the revenue proceeds, dividend
payrnent restrictions, ad ditional indebtedness, asset and revenue pledges, and other provisions
including an interest coverage ratio.

•
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Id) Phase IB credit fa cility
Credit agreements entered into by EDL Hotels S.C.A. in 1991 provide for floating-rate borrowings of up
to FF600 million, secured by Phase IB assets. At September 30, 1993, FF400 million was outstanding
bearing interest at 2 or 3-month PIBOR plus 1%. Principal repayments commence in 1995 through 2009.
The credit agreement contains covenants by EDL Hotels S.C.A. relating primarily to additional
indebtedness and asset and revenue pledges.
le) Credit Foncier de France

In June 1992, the Company borrowed FF35 million from the Credit Foncier de France for the
construction of cast member housing, secured by the related assets, bearing interest at a rate of
3-month PIBOR minus 0.3%. Principal repayments begin in 1995 through 2017.
Borrowings have the following scheduled maturities:
(FF in millions)

1 to 5 years
More than 5 years

364
7,467

Fixed assets with a book value of FF1,785 million at September 30, 1993 are mortgaged as security under
Phase IA, Phase IB, and other loan agreements .
14

PAYABLE TO RELATED COMPANIES

(FF in millions)

1993

1992

990
83
8

356
148
283
9

1,525

796

Euro Disney S.A. (a)
The WaIt Disney Company Netherlands B.V. (b)
Financing Companies (c)
Other

444

la) Represents amounts incurred on behalf of the Group , primarily for construction and reimbursement

of operating costs. In 1993 and 1992, Euro Disney S.A. incurred reirnbursable costs of FF 1.48 billion and
FF 1.76 billion, respectively.
lb) Represents royalties payable to The WaIt Disney Company Netherlands B. V. pursuant to a license
agreement governing intellectual property rights owned by The WaIt Disney Company.

Icl Represents rent due pursuant to the Theme Park and Phase IB Facilities leases (see Note 24) .
All amounts are due within one year.
15

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Included in accounts payable and other accrued liabilities are the following amounts:
(FF in millions)

Suppliers
Payroll and employee benefits
Value-added taxes payable
Other

All amounts are due within one year.
t wenty

1993

1992

1,046

232

1,779
326
279
251

1,640

2,635

249
113
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16

DEFERRED REVENUES

These consist primarily of land grants and a gain on the sale of assets, recognized as incarne over the
term which the assets are leased back ta the Group.
17

CONSTRUCTION SALES AND RELATED SERVICES

During the years ended September 30, 1993 and 1992, assets of the Theme Park were sold ta Euro
Disneyland S.N.C. for FF781 million and FF3 billion, respectively. The Phase lB Facilities were sold to
the Phase lB Financing Companies in 1992 for FFl .64 billion.
18

EXCEPTIONAL INCOME AND LOSS

CFF in millions)
1993

Cumulative effect of the change in accounting (a)
Provisions for risks and charges (b)
Base management fee deferral (c)
Other

1992

(3,2131
(4641
145
(921

113
(4))

(3,6241

109

(al As described in Note 1, this represents the cumulative effect of the change in accounting for

pre-opening and s tart-up costs as of October l , 1992.
(bl This primarily represents reorganization costs.
(cl The Company is committed to pay Euro Disney S.A. an annual base management fee for services

rendered, equal to 3% of the Group's annual total net revenues as defined in the Company's Charter.
For the years ended September 3D, 1993 and 1992, this fee, included in direct operating expenses, was
FF 145 million and FF 113 million, respeetively. Euro Disney S.A. has agreed to defer its base
management fees for 1992 and 1993. Payment of the deferred amount will not commence before 1994
and will be contingent upon the Group achieving profitability. This amount, therefore, represents a
contingent Iiability which may be payable in future years.
19

(NCOME TAXES

In 1992, the deferred tax Iiability of FF 151 million which was provided in 1991 was elirninated, as a
credit ta income tax expense, ta reflect the expected futi.Ire benefits of existing tax loss carryforwards.
At September 3D, 1993, unused and umecognized tax loss carryforwards were FF5.5 billion. Most of
these carryforwards expire between 1994 and 1998.
20

BUSINESS SEGMENTS

CFF in millions)
Revenues

Resort Operations
Construction

Loss from operations

Total assets

1993

1992

1993

1992

1993

1992

4,874
851

3,819
4,644

(1,8221

(682)

11,822
1,899

11,256
5,974

5,725

8,463

(1,8171

(682)

13,721

17,230

5

Resort Operations comprise the operating activity of the Theme Park, six hotels, entertainment center,
ranch and golf course. Construction includes the development and financing of capital assets for sale
or use .
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EXPOSURE TO INTEREST RATE RISK

Since the Group 's lease payments primarily correspond to the Financing Companies' related debt service
payments , variation in the interest rates of the floating rate elements of that debt, which were FF9.6
billion and FF8 .3 billion at September 30, 1993 and 1992, respectively, impact lease payments . At
September 30, 1993 and 1992, the Group 's exposure to interest rate risk from borrowings and lease
payments w as partially hedged by interest rate swaps expiring through July 1996 of FF 5.3 billion and
FF 1.1 billion, respectively, and Forward Rate Agreements and other hedging instruments expiring
through June 1999 of FF 3.7 billion and FF 1 billion, respectively.
Under interest rate swaps, the Group pays interest at a weighted average rate of 7.62% which
includes fixed and UBOR based variable rates , and receives interest at PIBOR based rates . Under
Forward Rate Agreements, the Group pays interest at a weighted average rate of 7.29% and receives
interest at PIBOR based variable rates .
22

EXPOSURE TO CURRENCY RISK

The Group 's policy is to protect itself to the extent practical from the effects of fluctuations in the foreign
exchange markets. The Group 's exposure to foreign currency risk relates primarily to variations in the
value of the U.S. dollar, as certain liabilities and commitments to a wholly-owned subsidiary of The Wait
Disney Company are denominated in this currency.
At September 3D, 1993 and 1992, the Group had FF 1,615 million and FF734 million,
respectively, of foreign currency hedge contracts outstanding , consisting principally of forward exchange
contracts and written options expiring primarily between October 1993 and August 1995.
23

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

There are various legal proceedings and claims against the Group related to construction and other
activities incident to the conduct of its business . Management does not expect the Group to suffer any
material liability by reason of such actions.
The Company is jointly liable for all Euro Disneyland S.N.C. obligations under the Phase lA
credit agreement with a syndicate of international banks consisting of a main facility of FF4 .35 billion.
At September 3D, 1993, Euro Disneyland S.N.C. had drawn FF 4.35 billion on the main facility.
EDL Hotels S.C.A. has guaranteed all of the obligations of the Phase IB Financing Companies
under the Phase IB senior credit facility with a syndicate of banks, consisting of a main facility of FF 2.3
billion. At September 3D, 1993, the Phase IB Financing Companies had drawn FF 2.29 billion on the
main facility.
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LEASED ASSETS

The Group has leaseback agreements with the Financing Companies for the Theme Park and the Phase
IB Facilities . In conformity with French accounting principles, the Group has elected not to capitalize
these leases and to account for them as operating leases . The rentai expense under these leases
a pproximates the Financing Companies' related debt service payments, which fluctuate with variable
interest rate changes and principal repayments .
The leases commenced April 12, 1992 and end when the underlying borrowings and interest
are repaid in full by the Financing Companies or, at the latest, December 31 , 2030, for the Theme Park
and February 5, 2011 , for the Phase IB Facilities.
Rentai expense was FF1,712 million and FF 716 million in 1993 and 1992, respectively.
Future minimum rentai commitments under the non-cancelable operating leases are as follows :
Theme Park"

(FF in millions)
Phase lB
Facilities"

Total

1994
1995
1996
1997
1998
Beyond 1998

1,036
1,019
1,024
1,044
1, 175
19,765

372
378
396 .
413
430
7,219

1,408
1,397
1,420
1,457
1,605
26,984

Total

25,063

9,208

34,271

1

1

2

Purchase Option

" This information is not a na lyzed by asset category as the leases comprise the Theme Park a nd Phase lB Facilities as a
whole a nd not their specifie assets .

Rentai cornmitments are based on an estimated interest rate of 7%
As operating leases , the cost and depreciation of the assets and underlying borrowings are not included
in the Group 's consolidated financial s tatements. These arnounts , which are carried by the Financing
(FF in millions)
Companies , are summarized as follows:
Cost

Land and infrastructure
Buildings, rides and attractions
Furniture, fixtures & equipment

{

Accumulated Net Book Value at
Depreciation September 30, 1993

1,839
12,675
909

(130)
(900)
(105)

1,709
11,775
804

15,423

(1 ,135)

14,288

Estimated
useful lives

lOto 25 years
25 to 33 years
4 to 10 years

Depreciation is computed on the straight iine method based upon estimated usefullives . Depreciation
expense was FF751 million and FF384 million in 1993 and 1992, res pectively.
At September 3D, 1993, borrowings and accrued interest specifie to these assets were FFl7.7
billion, including FF 5.1 billion due to the Group.
The Group has other operating leases, primarily for office space, office and computer equipment
and vehicles, for which total rentai expense was FF 208 million and FF 152 million in 1993 and 1992,
respectively. Future minimum rentai commitments under non-cancelable operating leases are as follows :
(FF in millions)

1994
1995
1996
1997
1998
Thereafter

90
71
55
47
31
36
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EMPLOYEES
At September 3D, the number of cast members employed by the Group was:

Cadre
Non-Cadre

1993

1992

2 ,016
9,849

1,810
10 ,678

11,865

12,488

Total employee costs for 1993 and 1992 were FF 2,108 million and FF 1,971 million, respectively.
Pension and retirement benefits
All cast members participate in pension plans in accordance with French laws and regu lations. Cadre
cast members also participate in a supplemental defined contribution pension plan. Contributions to all
plans, which are shared by the cast member and the Group , are based on gross wages and are
expensed as incurred . The Group has no future commitments with respect to these plans .
A retirement indemnity is paid to cast members who retire fro m the Group after completing a
defined number of service years, in an amount not to exceed 1.5 months of gross wages . No provision in
this respect was recorded in 1993 or 1992 as any amounts eventually due are considered to be insignificant.
26

DIRECTORS' FEES

In 1993 and 1992, fees paid to the members of the Company's Supervisory Board were FF 1,000,000 and
FF925,OOO, respectively.

27 SUBSEQUENT EVENT
On October 25, 1993, Management submitted proposals for the suppression of 950 positions in mainly
administrative and management functions to the employees ' representatives committee. Discussions
surrounding these proposals are expected to continue until December 1993. The costs related to this
reorganization have been provided for in Provisions for Risks and Charges , as mentioned in Note 12.
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Euro Disney S.C.A. and Subsidiaries

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION FOR U.S. PURPOSES

Certain fin ancial data of the Group are presented with The Walt Disney Company's Annual Report on
Form 10-K filed in the United States .
As explained in the s ummary of significant accounting policies, the consolidated financial
statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in France
("French GAAP") . These accounting principles ditfer in certain significant respects from those generally
accepted in the United States (" U.S. GAAP").
The reconciliation of net loss and equity between French and U.S. GAAP is shown below
followed by a condensed consolidated balance sheet prepared under U.S. GAAP. A description of the
accounting principles which materially differ follows .
(FF in millions )

Reconciliation of net loss

1993

1992

Net loss , as reported under French GAAP
Lease adjustments
Pre-opening cost amortization
Effect of change in accounting for pre-opening costs
Other

15,3371
17941

(188)
(350)
(125)

Net loss un der U.S. GAAP

16,1271

125 .
11211

(36)
(699)

(FF in millions)

Reconciliation of s hareholders ' equity
Shareholders' equity, as reported under French GAAP
Lease adjustments
Pre-opening cost amortization
Other
Shareholders' equity un der U.S. GAAP

1993

1992

1,517
11,1441

7,027
(350)
(125)
132

11
384

6,684
(FF in millions)

Balance s heet under U.S. GAAP

1993

1992

Cas h
Receivables
Fixed assets
Other assets

1,204
1,527
21,306
1,034

2,286
2,190
22,227
2,677

Total Assets

25,071

29,380

Accounts payable and other liabilities
Borrowings
Shareholders' equity

3,688
20,999
384

3,803
18,893
6,684

Total Liabilities and Equity

25,071

29,380

Lease-related adjustments

The Theme Park and the Phase IB Facilities are leased to the Group by the Financing Companies. The
Group has elected not to capitalize these leases and is accounting for them as operating leases. Under
U.S. GAAp, the underlying assets and borrowings and related depreciation and interest expense are
reflected in the Group 's financial statements .
Pre-opening Costs

Prior to October 1, 1992, the Group amortized certain pre-opening costs over a twenty-year lite. Under
U.S. GAAp, s uch costs were subject to five-year amortization, resulting in an adjustment to amortization
expense for U.S. GAAP purposes.
Effective October 1, 1992, the Group and The Walt Disney Company changed their accounting
method for project-related pre-opening and start-up costs , to expense these costs as they are incurred.
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GENERAL REPORT OF THE STATUTORV AUOITORS
On the Consolidated Financial Statements at September 3D, 1993

Euro Disney S.C.A. and Subsidiar ies

To the Shareholders of EURO DISNEY S.C.A.
In compliance with the assignment entrusted to us at the shareholders' annual general meetings of
June 14, 1988, and February 'l l , 1993, we hereby report to you on:
• the audit of the accompanying consolidated financial statements of EURO DISNEY S.C.A. and its
subsidiaries; and
• the verification of the report on the management of the Group;
for the year ended September 3D, 1993.
. Opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of your Group by performing the procedures we
considered necessary in accordance with French professional standards.
As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements , effective October 1. 1992, the Group
changed its method of accounting for pre-opening and start-up costs to expense them as incurred .
Previously, these costs were capitalized and amortized over five or twenty years. The cumulative effect
of the change was to increase the net loss by FF3,213 million in the current year, included as an
exceptional loss .
We must qualify our report on the following matter: as explained in Note 1 to the consolidated fin ancial
statements , the Group will require financial support during the accounting year beginning October l ,
1993. Should the financing restructuring planned not be completed, the Group would face liquidity
problems and might be unable to continue its activities . As a result of this uncertainty, the going
concern basis for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements may prove inappropriate
and significant adjustments to certain assets and liabilities may be required.
In our opinion, subject to the matter referred to in the preceding paragraph being resolved so as to
enable the Group to continue its activities, the consolidated financial staternents give a true and fair
view of the Group's financial position and its assets and liabilities at September 30, 1993, and the
results of operations and cash flows of the companies included in the consolidation for the year
then ended.
Specifie Verifications

We have also carried out the specifie verifications required by law, in accordance with French
professional standards.
We have no comment to make as to the fair presentation and the conformity with the consolidated
financial statements of the information given on the management of the Group.
Paris, November 15, 1993
The Statutory Auditors

Members of Priee Waterhouse
)
•

PSAudit
Pradeep Narain
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BALANCE SHEETS

Euro Disney S.C.A.

•

Notes "

Gross

(FF in millions)

Sept 3D, 1993
Deprecia tion
and provisions

Sept 3D, 1992
Net

Net

Fixed Assets

Intangible assets
Start-up costs
Software and other
Tangible assets
Land and infrastructure
Buildings
Leasehold improvements ,
equipment, furniture and fixtures
Other
Construction in progress
Financial assets
Investments
Loans to subsidiaries
Other long-term receivables

2

256

83

173

948
179

727
1,628

20
76

707
1,552

763
1,710

529
385
1,490

101
139

428
246
1,490

296
301
1,009

478
1,346
3,950

478
1,722
2,518

3

4
4

5

478
1,346
3,950
10,789

419

10,370

9,924

294

73

221

386

161
245
647
838
359

523
605
434
934
1,689
553

Current Assets

Inventories
Accounts receivable
Financing companies
Affiliated companies
Trade receivables
Other
Short-term investments
Cash
Prepaid Expenses
Deferred Charges
Unrealized Foreign Exchange Gains

6
7

8
9
10
11

12

Total Assets

161
277
647
838
359

32

2,576
23
510
2

105

2,471
23
510
2

5,124
25
1,663
11

13,900

524

13,376

16,748

·See accompanying notes to the financial statements .

\
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Euro Dis ney S.C.A.

BALANCE SHEETS

Notes'

Shareholders' Equity

(FF in millions )
Se pt 30, 1993
Sept 30, 1992

13

1 ,700
4,880
32
434
15,2971
57
7

1,700
4,880
32
600
8
60
14

1,813
506

7,294
166

4 ,327
3,652
1,422
1,11 2
326
55

4,343
1,477
628
1,682
634
252

Deferred Revenues
Un realized Foreign Exchange Gains

10,894
162
1

9,016
256
16

Total Shareholders' Equity and Liabilities

1 3 ,3 7 6

16,748

Share capital
Share premium
Legal reserve
Retained earnings, beginning of year
Current year net income (loss)
Investment grant
Incremental depreciation
Provisions for Risks and Charges

14

Debt and Accounts Payable

Convertible bonds
Other borrowings
Payable to related companies
Trade payables
Payroll and tax liabilities
Other liabilities

15
15
16
17
17

'See accompanying notes to the financial sta tements .

•
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Euro Disney S.C.A.

5TATEMENT5 OF INCOME

Notes'

(FF in millions)
Sept 3D, 1992
Sept 3D, 1993

Revenues

Sales and services
Cost of construction sales
Construction of fixed assets
Provisions and depreciation written back and charges deferred

9,187

5,819
18
366
627

2,666
247

6,830

12,100

674
4 ,802
62
1,468
640
226
.
186

679
9,468
68
1,385
586
299
35

Costs and Expenses

Merchandise, other purchases and change in inventory
Other external charges
Taxes
Wages
Employee benefits
Depreciation
Provisions

•

8 ,058
(1 ,2 2 81

Loss trom Operations

12,520
(420)

Financial Income

480
95
136
109

262
21
246
135

8 20

664

1 ,857
74
52

396
20
13

1,983

429

Net Financial ln come (LossI

(1,1631

235

Loss betore Exceptional Income and ln come Taxes

(2,3911
(2,9061

(185)
43
150

Interest incorne
Exchange gains
Investrnent incorne
Interest capitalized

Financial Expenses

Interest expense
Exchange losses
Arnortization and financial provisions

Exceptional Income (Lossl, net

20

Incorne tax benefit
(5,2971

Net Income (Lossl

•

8

'See accompanying notes to the financial statements .

,

twenty-nine

Euro Dis ney S.C.A.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(FF in millions )
Se pt 30, 1992
Sept 30 , 1993

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

19041

1,016

1161
11 ,3401

(1,199)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Capital expenditures for intangible fixed assets
Capital expenditures for tangible fixed assets
Investment in subsidiaries
Tangible fixed assets disposals
Increase in deferred charges
Investment in initial inventories
Cash Flows used in Investing Activities

(2 ,009)
(468)

813
14241

(126)
(344)

19671

(4,146)

2,055
11,0561
11731

1,747

Cash Flows fr om Financing Activities

Long-term borrowings
Long-term loans to Financing Companies
Dividends
Other
Cash Flows from Financing Activities

(948)

2
826

801

Cash and cas h equivalents, beginning of period

11 ,0451
2,242

(2,329)
4,571

Cash and cash equivalents , end of period

1,197

2,242

Change in cash and cash equivalents

Adjustments to r econcile net income !Ioss1 to net cash flows from operating activities:

Net income (loss)
Deferred income tax benefit
Depreciation and amortization
Provisions and allowances, net , and others
Cumulative effect of accounting change
Changes in:
Receivables
Inventories
Payables
Deferred revenues
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
'See accompanying notes to the financial statements .
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15,2971

8
(150)

211
477
2,506

312

1,452
165
12971
11211

1,416

19041

1,016

39

(667)
58
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Euro Disney S.C.A.

DESCRIPTION OF THE BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

DESCRIPTION OF THE BUSINESS

Euro Disney S.C.A. (the "Company") commenced operations on April 12, 1992, with the official opening
of the Euro Disney Resort (the "Opening "). The Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary EDL Hôtels
S.C.A. operate the Euro Disney Resort which indudes the Euro Disneyland Theme Park (the "Theme
Park"), six hotels, the Festival Disney entertainment center, the Davy Crockett Ranch and a golf course
(collectively, the "Resorts") at Marne-la-Vallée, France. In addition, the Company manages the real estate
development and expansion of the related infrastructure of the property.
The Company, a publidy held French company, is owned 49% by EDL Holding Company and
managed by Euro Disney S.A. (the Company's Gérant), both wholly-owned, indirect subsidiaries of
The Walt Disney Company.
The Company has various arrangements with Euro Disneyland S.N.C. for the financing of
Phase lA, and with the six companies (S .N.C.'s) that were established for the financing of Phase lB of
the Euro Disney Resort (the "Phase lB Financing Companies"), as described below. The Company has no
ownership interest in these S.N.C.'s . Reference to the "Financing Companies " indudes Euro Disneyland
S.N.C. and the Phase lB Financing Companies .
Phase 1 Financing

Phase lA
In November 1989, various agreements were signed between the Company and Euro Disneyland S.N.C.
for the development and financing of the Theme Park. Pursuant to a sale-Ieaseback agreement, the
assets of the Theme Park were sold by the Company to Euro Disneyland S.N.C. and are being leased
back to the Company.
Phase lB
In March 1991, various agreements were signed for the development and financing of five hotels and the
entertainment center (the "Phase lB Facilities"). Pursuant to sale-Ieaseback agreements, the Phase lB
Facilities were sold by the Company to the Phase lB Financing Companies and are being leased back
indirectly through special purpose leasing companies to the operator, EDL Hôtels S.C.A.
Phase Il Development

The second development phase of the Euro Disney Resort primarily consists of a second theme park,
Disney MGM Studio Europe ("DMSE"). In view of its operating results and the overall economic
environment, the Company decided in fiscal year 1993 to delay its expansion plans, for the time being.
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of preparation

The Company 's financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in France .
Liquidity

The Company, its principal lenders and The Walt Disney Company, are exploring a financial
restructuring for Euro Disney. Throughout fiscal year 1994, the Company will require significant funding .
Should the financial restructuring not be completed, the Company would face a liquidity problem. The
Walt Disney Company has agreed to help fund the Company for a Iimited period , to afford Euro Disney
time to atternpt a financial restructuring by spring 1994.
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Change in accounting method for pre-opening and start-up costs
In September 1993, the Company changed its method of accounting for pre-opening and start-up costs .
Effective October 1, 1992, project-related pre-opening and start-up costs are expensed as incurred .
In the past, such costs were capitalized and amortized on a straight line basis over 5 or 20 years .
The Company's new management has adopted revised business strategies and believes that
the new accounting method is more appropriate in this context. In addition , it corresponds to a similar
change in accounting method recently adopted by The Wait Disney Company.
The cumulative effect of the change in method as of October 1, 1992, was FF 2,506 million and
has been included as exceptional expense in 1993. The impact of the change for the year ended
September 30, 1993, on operating income was to reduce the loss before exceptional income by FF 238
million. Assuming the change was applied retroactively to prior years , the 1992 consolidated net loss
would have increased by FF 1,123 million. This includes pre-opening and start-up costs of FF 1,266
million recorded in 1992 offset by FF 143 million of pre-openinq and start-up costs amortization.
Fixed assets
Intangible assets are carried at cost. Amortization is computed on the straight line method over two to
ten years .
Tangible fixed assets are carried at cost. Depreciation is computed on the straight line method
based upon estimated useful lives, as follows :

• Buildings
• Infrastructure and leasehold improvements
• Furniture, fixtures and equipment

20 to 33 years
10 to 33 years
4 to 10 years

Interest costs incurred for the construction of tangible fixed assets and the acquisition and
development of land are capitalized. Projects under development are capitalized to the extent technical
and economic feasibility has been established.
Debt issue costs
Direct costs of the issuance of debt are capitalized and amortized on a straight line basis over the life of
the debt. Upon conversion of convertible debt , the pro-rata amount of unamortized issue costs is offset
against the share premium arising from the issuance of the related shares .
Investments
Investments are stated at cost. A provision for impairment is made if necessary.
Inve nt ories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market value, on a weighted-average cost basis .
Short-term investments and cash
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and s hort-term investments with original rriaturities
of three months or less . Short-term investments are stated at the lower of cost or market value .
Income taxes
The Company files a consolidated tax return with its wholly-owned subsidiaries. The Company provides
for deferred income taxes on temporary differences between financial and tax reporting . The Company
uses the liability method under which deferred taxes are calculated applying legislated tax rates
expected to be in effect when the temporary differences will reverse.
Participant revenue
Fees billed to companies ("Participants ") which enter into long-term marketing agreements with the
Company for the sponsorship of attractions are recognized as revenue over the period of the a pplica ble
agreements commencing with the opening of the attraction. Fees billed to Participants prior to Opening
were recognized as revenue over fiscal years 1992 and 1993, reflecting the high marketing costs incurred
during this period.
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Convertible bond redemption premium
The liability for the convertible bond redemption premium is provided for on a straight line basis over
the term of the bonds, depending on the probability that the premium will be paid.
Financial ins t rume nt s
In the normal course of business, the Company employs a variety of off-balance-sheet financial
instruments to reduce its exposure to fluctuations in interest and foreign eurrency exchange rates,
including interest rate swap agreements, forward rate agreements, options on swaps, foreign currency
forward exchange contracts and foreign exchange options. The Company designates interest rate
instruments as hedges of debt and lease obligations, and accrues the differential to be paid or received
under the agreements as interest rates change over the lives of the contracts. Gains and losses arising
from foreign eurrency instruments are deferred and recognized in income as offsets of gains and losses
resulting from underlying hedged transactions.
The Company continually monitors its positions with, and the credit quality of, major
international financial institutions which are counterparties to its off-balance-s heet financial instruments
and does not anticipate non-performance.
Foreign currency transactions
Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded in French francs at the exchange rate
prevailing at the month-end prior to the transaction date . Receivables and liabilities denorninated in
foreign currencies are stated at their equivalent value in French francs at the exchange rate prevailing
at the balance sheet date. Net exchange gains or losses resulting from the translation of assets and
liabilities in foreign eurrencies at the balance s heet date are deferred as translation adjustments.
Provision is made for aIl unrealized exchange losses to the extent not hedged.
Reclassifications
Certain reclassifications to the 1992 comparative amounts have been made to conform to the 1993
presentation of the financial statements.
2

INTANGIBLE A55ET5

Start-up costs
Software and other

(FF in millions)
1993
1992
•

256
256

Accumulated amortization

(831

173

1,050
240
1,290
(163)
1, 127

Between J anuary 1, 1992, and Opening, the Company incurred start-up costs for the marketing of the
Euro Disney Resort, recruiting and training of new cast members hired for operations as weIl as testing
of facilities and computer systems . These costs were capitalized and amortized over 5 years . As
described in Note l, the Company changed its method of accounting for start-up costs in fiscal year
1993. Effective October l, 1992, start-up costs are expensed as ineurred .
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3

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

(FF in millions)
Balance a t
beginning
of year

Additions

767
1,743

209
367

12491
14821

727
1,628

337
384
1,009

195
28
1 ,103

131
1271
16221

529
385
1,490

4,240
11611

1,902
11951

11,3831
20

4 ,759
13361

4,079

1,707

11,3631

4,423

41 3

354
1,748

(5)

767
1,743

Balance at

Ded uctions

end of ye a r

1993

Land a nd infrastructure
Buildings
Leasehold improvements ,
furniture a nd fixtures
Other
Construction in progress
Accumulated depreciation

1992

Land a nd infrastructure
Buildings
Leasehold improvements ,
fu rniture and fixtures
Othe r
Construction in progress

212
200
1,406

131
186
1.159

(6)
(2)
(1,556)

337
384
1,009

3,578
(107)

(1,569)

Accumulated de preciation

2,231
(54)

4,240
(1 61 )

2,177

3,471

(1,569)

4,079

Fixed assets include capitalized interest costs of FF 291 million and FF 189 million , at September 30,
1993 and 1992, respectively. At September 30, 1993, construction in progress primarily represents Disney
MGM Studio Europe cos ts (FF 1,120 million) and Euro Disneyland park expansion cons truction costs
(FF 208 million). At September 30, 1992, construction in progress included Phase II planning a nd design
costs (FF 848 million) and the Euro Disney golf course (FF 126 million) which opened Octobe r 3, 1992.
Following a revision of the development agreement between the Company a nd Euro Disneyland
S.N.C., FF781 million of assets, capitalized in the Company's records at Septe mber 30 , 1992, were sold
at cost to Euro Disneyland S.N.C. in July 1993.
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INVESTMENTS AND LOANS TO SUBSIDIARIES

Investments
The Company holds investments in the following entities:

(FF in millions )
1993
1992

EDL Hôtels S.C.A
EDL Services S.A.
EDL Hôtels Participations S.A.
Euro Disney Vacances S.A.
Euro Disney Resort S.C.A.
Euro Disney Resort Services S.C.A.
Euro Disney Finances S.A.
Euro Disney Resort Services S.A.
S.E.T.E.M.O. Imagineering S.A .R.L.
Radio Vacances S.A.R.L.
Débit de Tabac S.N.C .

475.02
0.25
1.00
1.00
0.25
0.25
0.25
0 .25
0 .05
0.01
0.02

475.02
0.25
1.00
1.00
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.05
0.01

478.35

478 .33

In 1993, the Company formed Débit de Tabac S.N.C. jointly with EDL Hôtels S. C.A. to distribute tobacco
at Fes tival Disney. In 1993, S.E.T.E.M.O. S.A.R.L. and Euro Disney Resort S.A. changed their names to
S.E.T.E.M.O. Imagineering S.A.R.L. and Euro Disney Finances S.A. , respectively.
Loans to subsidiaries
Loans to subsidiaries consist exclusively of a subordinated loan to EDL Hôtels S.C.A. for FFl ,346 million
at September 30, 1993 and FF 1,722 million at Septernber 30, 1992.
This loan to EDL Hôtels S.C.A. was granted pursuant to the Phase lB financing agreements
a nd bears interest a t 6% per annum, payable quarterly. Principal repayments begin in 1995 through 2011 .
The Company has agreed to defer the payrnents of the subordinated loan for FF364 million of
principal , the accrued interest of FF116 million and a receivable amount of FF797 million related to a
cash advance a nd the reimbursement of costs incurred by the Company on behalf of EDL Hôtels S.C .A.
(see Note 8). These amounts have been deferred until such time as EDL Hôtels S.C.A. becomes
profitable. The impact of the deferred payments is recorded as a financial expense.
Ali investments are 100% owned by the Company, except for Radio Vacances S.A.R.L. and
Débit de Tabac S. N.C. which are 20% and 40% owned, respectively. Investments are stated at cost.
At September 30, 1993, no guarantees or collateral were granted by the Company on behalf of
its subsidiaries . During 1993, no dividends were received from these companies.
Additional financial information related to the subsidiaries of the Company at and for the year
ended September 30, 1993, is as follows:

Share capital

EDL Hôtels S.C.A
EDL Services S.A.
EDL Hôtels Participations S.A.
Euro Disney Vacances S.A.
Euro Disney Resort S.C.A.
Euro Disney Resort Services S.C.A.
Euro Disney Finances S.A.
Euro Disney Resort Services S.A.
S.E.T.E.M.O. Imagineering S.A.R.L.
Radio Vacances S.A.R.L.
Débit de Tabac S.N.C .*

475.00
0.25
1.00
1.00
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.25
0.05
0.05
0.05

(FF in milions)
Stockholders '
equity

245.86
0.26
0.86
3.17
0.22
0.22
0.21
0.22
0.04
0.03
0.36

Net income
(Joss )

0.03
0.00
(0.04)
1.05
(0.02)
(0.02)
(0.02)
(0.02)
0.00
(0.02)
0.17

'4- month activity.
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5

(FF in mil lions)

LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES

Euro Disneyland S.N.C. (a)
VA.T. - long-term receivable (b)
De posits

1993

1992

3,849
93
8

2,508

3,950

2,518

10

lal Euro Disneyland S.N.C .
Pursuant to the Theme Park financing agreements , the Company has provided long-term s ubordinated
loans of FF 3.8 billion, including FF 1.6 billion during 1993, to Euro Disneyland S.N.C. bearing interest at
a rate of 3-month PIBOR (Paris Interbank Offering Rate) which , in 1993, averaged 10.34%. The loans w ill
be repaid during the 20-year Theme Park lease period and are pledged as a gua ran tee for future lease
payments. At September 30, 1992, accrued interest receivable on the loans was FF 308 million and is
included above .
Ibl VA.T. - long- term receivable
Following a change in the tax law relating to the Value-Added Tax, the Company has recorded a longterm receivable due from the tax authorities. This receivable is due over a period not exceeding 20 years
and bears interest at a maximum rate of 4.5 %.
6

INVENTORIES

Merchandise , fo od and beverage
Supplies
Allowance

(FF in millions)

1993

1992

195
99

292
109

294

401
(15)

1731

386

221

7

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE FROM FINANCING COMPANIES

These amounts were owed to the Company by the Financing Companies for construction sales , and
were paid in fiscal year 1993.
8

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE FROM AFFILIATED COMPANIES

EDL Hotels S.CA
Euro Disney Vacances S.A.
Others

(FF in million s)

1993

1992

93
67
1

514
71
20

161

605

The Company has agreed to defer the payment of FF797 million from EDL Hotels S.C.A. (see Note 4).
This deferral relates to the amount (net of VA.T. ) of the receivable at September 30, 1993, which results
from reimbursable costs incurred by Euro Disney S. C.A. on behalf of EDL Hotels S.C.A. , and from
management services rendered. The remaining amount corresponds to the VA.T. relating to the
receivable at September 30, 1993.
The receivable from Euro Disney Vacances S.A. relates to sales revenues fro m Theme Park
admissions , rooms and other services .
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Euro Disney S.C.A.

TRADE ACCDUNTS RECEIVABLE

Trade accounts receivable are due primarily from tour operators , agents and travel groups , arising from
sales of Theme Park entrance tickets, hotel rooms and amenities , as weIl as billings for Participant fees .
At September 3D, 1993 and 1992, FF32 million and FF20 million, respectively, were provided for
uncollectible accounts . Ali amounts are due within one year.
10

DTHER ACCDUNTS RECEIVABLE

These amounts are due within one year and consist primarily of recoverable value-added taxes and
advances ta s uppliers .
11

SHDRT~ERMINVESTMENTS

Short-term investments include money market instruments and certificates of deposit , carried at cost,
which a pproximated market value at September 30, 1993 and 1992. At September 3D, 1993 and 1992,
FF 30 million and FF60 million , respectively was pledged pursuant to the Company's financing
agreements as guarantees for future construction payments, land acquisitions, and other financial
transactions .
12

DEFERRED CHARGES

Pre-opening costs (a)
Financial contributions to public infrastructure (b)
Debt issue costs (c)
Foreign currency translation adjustments

(FF in millions)
1993
1992

1,558
394
88
28

100
5

510

1,663

la! Costs incurred prior to January 1, 1992, to establish the organization and operating structure of the

Company, were deferred and amortized over 20 years. As described in Note l , the Company changed
its method of accounting fo r pre-opening costs in fiscal year 1993. Effective October l , 1992, pre-opening
cos ts are expensed as incurred.
lb! This primarily represents a payment of FF232 million made by the Company to the S.N.C.F. (Société

Nationale de Chemins de Fer Français), the French national railway company, as part of its financial
commitments to the construction of the T.G.V. (Train à Grande Vitesse) railway station located within
the Euro Disney Resort. This contribution will be amortized over twenty years, commencing with
the opening of the T.G.v. station planned during fiscal year 1995. Other contributions to public
infrastructure, which are being amortized over 20 years, are stated net of accumulated amortization
of FF8 million at September 3D, 1993.
Ic! De bt iss ue costs are stated net of accumulated amortization of FF 38 million and FF 26 million at

September 3D, 1993 and 1992, respectively.
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SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Shares
(in thousands)

Share
Capital

Balance at September 30, 1991
Conversion of 7,308 bonds
Net profit
Allocation to general partner

170,000
7

1,700

Balance at September 30, 1992
Conversion of 904 bonds
Net loss

170,007
1

(F!" in millions)
Share
Retained
Premium Earnings (De ficit)

4,878
2

632
8
(1)

1,700

4,880

639
(5,297)
(173)

Dividends

Balance at September 30, 1993

170,008

1,700

4 ,880

14,8311

Share capital consists of ordinary shares with a FF 10 par value. The numbers of s hares above re present
the Company 's authorized , issued and outstanding shares, at the respective dates .
At September 30, 1993, the Company's retained earnings include a legal reserve of FF 32
million, which is not available for distribution.
Dividends of FF 173 million were paid in February 1993, related to fiscal yea r 1992.
14
PROVISIONS FOR RISKS AND CHARGES
Prov ision for risks and charges primarily include the estimated cost of reorganization , including the

implementation of a s taff reduction program and the cost of the consolidation of all staff at one s ite.
15

LONG·TERM BORROWINGS

Convertible bonds (a)
Caisse des Depots et Consignations loan (b)
Phase lA credit facility (c)
Credit Foncier de France loan (d)
Others

(F!" in m illions)
Interest Rate

1993

1992

6.75%
7.85%
9.75 %
10. 04%

4,327
1,442
2 ,071
35
104

4,343
1,442

7,979

5,820

35

At September 30, 1993 and 1992, total long-term borrowings include accrued interes t of FF 358 million
and FF 368 million, respectively.
lal Convertible bonds
On July 15, 1991 , the Company issued 28,350,000 unsecured convertible bonds in the aggrega te
principal amount of FF 3,969 million, at par of FF 140. Interest is payable annually beginning October 1,
1992. At September 30, 1993 and 1992, the above amounts include accrued interest of FF 272 million
and FF 328 million , respectively. Each bond is convertible into one share of the Company. Through
September 30, 1993, 8, 212 bonds were converted. No bonds were purchased and cancelled by the
Company during fiscal year 1993. There were 28,341,788 bonds outstanding at September 30, 1993.
Unless previously converted , redeemed or purchased by the Company, the bonds will be redeemed at
110% of their principal amount on October 1, 2001. FF 87 million and FF47 million of the redemption
premium was accrued and is included in the accounts at September 30, 1993 and 1992, res pectively.
Ibl Caisse des Depots et Consignations loan
In May 1992, the Company borrowed FF 1,403 million from the Caisse des Depots et Consignations
(C .D.C.) , of which 40% is senior debt and 60% is "prets participatifs" (subordinated debt), maturing 20
years from the drawing date. This loan bears interest at a weighted average rate of 7.85%. The senior
debt is secured by the underlying land of the Theme Park and campground. The s ubordina ted debt is
unsecured. Principal repayments begin six years from the drawinq date.
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Ici Phase lA credit facility
In December 1992, Euro Disney S.C.A. borrowed FF 1. 295 million purs ua nt to a credit agreement in order
to fi nance costs associated with the Phase lA facilities. This borrowing bears interest at PIBOR plus 1%
for FF 1,025 million and 8.35% for FF 270 million. Principal repayments begin in 1998 through 2006. In
March 1993, Euro Disney S.C.A. borrowed FF730 million under the same credit agreement, bearing
interest a t PIBOR plus 1.1 %. Principal repayments begin in 1997 through 2006. The credit agreement
contains covenants by the Company relating primarily to the use of the revenue proceeds , dividend
payment restrictions, additional indebtedness, pledge on assets and revenues, and other provisions
incJuding a n interest coverage ra tio.
ldl Crédit Foncier de France
In June 1992, the Company borrowed FF 35 million from the Crédit Foncier de France for the
construction of cast member housing , secured by the related assets , bearing interest at a ra te of
3-month PIBOR minus 0.3%. Principal repayments begin in 1994 through 2017.

Borrowings have the foll owing scheduled maturities:
(FF in millions )

1 to 5 years
More tha n 5 yea rs

332
7,099

Fixed assets with a book v alue of FF 1,127 million a t September 30, 1993, are mortgaged as security under
Phase lA. a nd other loan agreements .
16

PAYABLE TO RELATED COMPANIE5

Euro Disney S.A. (a)
The Walt Disney Company Netherlands B.V. (b)
Euro Disneyland S.N.C. (c)
Other

(IT in millions)
1993
1992

990
83
5

356
148
115
9

1,422

628

344

lai Represents a mounts incurred on behalf of the Company, primarily for cons truction and
reimbursement of operating costs . In 1993 and 1992, Euro Disney S.A. incurred reimbursable costs of
FF 1.48 billion and FF 1.76 billion, respectively.
lbl Represents royalties payable to The Walt Disney Company Netherlands B.V. pursuant to a license
ag reeme nt governing intellectual property rights owned by The Walt Disney Company.
Ici Represents rent due pursuant to the Theme Park leases (see Note 26) .

AIl a mounts a re due within one year.
17

ACCOUNT5 PAYABLE AND ACCRUED L1ABILlTIE5

AIl amounts are due within one year.
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DEFERRED REVENUES

These consist primarily of a gain on the sale of assets, recognized as income over the term w hich the
assets are leased back to subsidiaries of the Company.
19

CONSTRUCTION SALES AND RELATED SERVICES

During the years ended September 30, 1993 and 1992, assets of the Theme Park were sold to Eu ro
Disneyland S.N.C. for FF 781 million and FF 3 billion, respectively. The Phase IB Facilities were sold to
the Phase IB Financing Companies in 1992 for FF 1.64 billion.
20

EXCEPTIONAL INCOME AND LOSS

(FF

Cumulative effe ct of the change in accounting (a)
Provisions for risks and charges (b)
Base management fe e deferral (c)
Other
•

III

millions)

1993

1992

12,5061
14641
145
1811

113
(70)

12,9061

43

lal As described in Note 1, this represents the cumulative effect of the change in accounting for

pre-opening and star t-up costs on prior years .
Ibl This primarily represents reorganization costs .
lel The Company is committed to pay Euro Disney S.A. an annual base management fee for services

rendered , equal to 3% of the Group's annual total net revenues as defined in the Company's Char ter.
For the years ended September 30, 1993 and 1992, this fee , included in direct operating expenses , was
FF 145 million and FF 113 million, respectively. Euro Disney S.A. has agreed to defer its base
management fees for 1992 and 1993. Payment of the deferred amount will not commence before 1994
and will be contingent upon the Group achieving profi tability. This amount, therefore, represents a
contingent liability which may be payable in future years .
21

INCOME TAXES

In 1992, the deferred tax liability of FF 151 million which was provided in 1991 was eliminated, as a
credit to income tax expense, to reflect the expected futur e benefits of existing tax loss carryforwards .
At September 30, 1993 unused and unrecognized tax loss carryforwards were FF5. 5 billion. Most of
these carryforwards expire between 1994 and 1998.
22

BUSINESS SEGMENTS

(FF in millions)
Loss from operat ions

Revenues

Resort Operations
Construction

1993

1992

4,968
851

4,543
4,644

11,2231

5,819

9,1 87

11 ,2181

1993

Total assets

1993

1992

(420)

11,572
1,804

12,348
4,400

(420)

13,376

16,748

1992

5

Resort Operations comprise the operating activity of the Theme Park, the Disneyland Hotel, ranch and
golf course , and various administrative and financial services rendered to EDL Hotels S.C.A.
Construction includes the development and financing of capital assets for sale or use.
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EXPD5URE TD INTERE5T RATE RI5K

Since the Company 's lease payments primarily correspond to Euro Disneyland S.N.C. related debt
service payments , variation in the interest rates of the floating rate elements of that debt , which were
FF 9.6 billion and FF8.3 billion at September 30, 1993 and 1992, respectively, impact lease payments .
At September 30, 1993 and 1992, the Company's expos ure to the interest rate risk was partially hedged
by interest rate s waps of FF 5.3 billion and FF 1.1 billion, respectively, expiring through July 1996, and
Forward Rate Agreements and other hedging instruments of FF 3.7 billion, and FF 1 billion, respectively,
expiring through June 1999.
Under interest rate swaps , the Company pays interest at a weighted average rate of 7.62%
which includes fixed and LIBOR based variable rates , and receives interest at PIBOR based rates. Under
Forward Rate Agreements expiring in 1994, the Company pays interest at a weighted average rate of
7.29% and receives interest at PIBOR based variable rates.
24

EXPD5URE TD CURRENCY RI5K

The Company's policy is to protect itself to the extent practical from the effects of fluctuations in the
foreign exchange markets . The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk relates primarily to
variations in the value of the U.S. dollar, as certain liabilities and commitments to a wholly-owned
subsidiary of The Walt Disney Company are denominated in this currency.
At September 30, 1993 and 1992, the Group had FF 1,615 million and FF734 million,
respectively, of foreign currency hedge contracts outstanding , consisting principally of forward exchange
contracts and options expiring primarily between October 1993 and August 1995.
25

CDMMITMENT5 AND CDNTINGENCIE5

There are various legal proceedings and d aims against the Company related to construction and other
activities incident to the conduct of its business . Management does not expect the Company to suffer
any material liability by reason of such actions .
The Company is jointly liable for ail Euro Disneyland S.N.C. obligations under the Phase lA
credit agreement with a syndicate of international banks consisting of a main facility of FF 4.35 billion.
At September 30, 1993, Euro Disneyland S.N.C. had drawn FF4.35 billion on the main facility.
26

LEA5ED A55ET5

The Company has a leaseback agreement with Euro Disneyland S.N.C. for the Theme Park. In
conformity with French accounting principles , the Company has elected not to capitalize tlÀs lease and
to account for it as an operating lease. The rentai expense under this lease approximates Euro
Disneyland S.N.C.'s related debt service payments, which fluctuate with variable interest rate changes
and principal repayments .
The lease commenced April 12, 1992, and ends when the underlying borrowings and interest
are repaid in fu ll by Euro Disneyland S.N.C. or, at the latest, December 31, 2030.
Rentai expense was FF 1,245 million and FF 564 million in 1993 and 1992, respectively.
Future minimum rentai commitments under the non-cancelable operating lease are as follows :
(FF in millions)
Theme Park'

1994
1995
1996
1997
1998
Beyond 1998

1,036
1,01 9
1,024
1,044
1,175
19,765

Total

25, 063
1

Purchase Option
• This information is not analyzed by asset ca tegory as the lease comprises the Theme Park as a whole and not its s pecifie
assets .

Rentai commitments are based on an estimated interest rate of 7%.
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As an operating lease , the cost and depreciation of the assets and underlying borrowings are
not included in the Company's financial statements. These amounts , which are carried by Euro
Disneyland S.N.C., are summarized as follows :

Cost

Land and infrastructure
Buildings, rides and attractions
Furniture, fixtures & equipment

Accumula ted
Depreciation

(FF in millions )
Net Book Value a t
September 3D, 1993

Estimated
us eful lives

10 to 25 years
20 to 33 years
4 to 10 years

1,424
9,374
652

(96)
(683)
(67)

1,328
8,691
585

11,450

(846)

10,604

Depreciation is computed on the straight-line method based upon estimated useful lives. Depreciation
expense was FF 542 million and FF304 million in 1993 and 1992, respectively.
At September 30, 1993, borrowings and accrued interest specific to these assets were FF 13.2
billion, including FF3.8 billion due to the Company.
The Company has other operating leases , primarily for office s pace, office and computer
equipment and vehicles, for which total rental expense was FF 208 million and FF 152 million in 1993
and 1992, respectively. Future minimum rental commitments under non-cancelable operating leases
are as follows:
(FF in millions )

1994
1995
1996
1997
1998
Thereafter
27

90
71
55
47
31
36

EMPLOYEES

At September 30, 1993 and 1992, the number of cast members employed by the Company was :
Cadre
Non-Cadre

1993

1992

2,016
9,849

1,810
10,678

11,865

12,488

Total employee costs for 1993 and 1992 were FF2,108 million and FF 1,971 million, res pectively.
Pension and retirement benefits
All cast members participate in pension plans in accordance with French laws and regulations. Cadre
cast members also participate in a supplemental defined contribution pension plan. Contributions to all
plans, which are shared by the cast member and the Company, are based on gross wages and are
expensed as incurred. The Company has no future commitments with respect to these plans .
A retirement indemnity is paid to cast members who retire from the Company after completing
a defined number of service years, in an amount not to exceed 1.5 months of gross wages. No provision in
this respect was recorded in 1993 or 1992 as any amounts eventually due are considered to be insignificant.
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DIRECTORS' FEES

In 1993 and 1992, fees paid to the members of the Company's Supervisory Board were FF1,000,OOO and
FF925,OOO, respectively.
29

SUBSEDUENTEVENT

On October 25, 1993, Management submitted proposals for the suppression of 950 positions in mainly
aclministrative and management functions to the employees ' representatives committee. Discussions
surrounding these proposals are expected to continue until December 1993. The costs related to this
reorganization have been provided for in Provisions for Risks and Charges, as mentioned in Note 12.

•
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GENERAL REPORT OF THE STATUTORY AUOITORS
On the Parent Company Financial Statements at September 3D, 1993

Euro Disney S.C.A.

To the Shareholders of EURO DISNEY S.C.A.
In compliance with the assignrnent entrusted to us at the shareholders' annual general meetings of
June 14, 1988, and February 11, 1993, we hereby report to you on:

• the audit of the accompanying financial statements of EURO DISNEY S.C.A;
and
• the specifie verifications and information required by law;
for the year ended September 30, 1993.
Opinion on the Financial Statements

We have audited the financial statements of your Company by performing the procedures we considered
necessary in accordance with French professional standards.
As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements , effective October l , 1992, the Company changed its
method of accounting for pre-opening and start-up costs to expense them as incurred. Previously, these
costs were capitalized and amortized over five or twenty years. The cumulative effect of the change was
to increase the net loss by FF2,506 million in the current year, included as an exceptional loss .
We must qualify our report on the following matter: as explained in Note 1 ta the financial statements ,
the Company will require financial support dming the accounting year beginning October l , 1993.
Should the financing restructuring planned not be completed, the Company would face liquidity
problems and rnight be unable to continue its activities . As a result of this uncertainty, the going
concern basis for the preparation of the financial statements may prove inappropriate and significant
adjustments to certain assets and liabilities may be required.
In our opinion, subjeet to the matter referred to in the preceding paragraph being resolved so as to

enable the Company to continue its activities , the financial statements, referred to a bove , give a true
and fair view of the Company's financial position and its assets and liabilities at September 3D, 1993,
and the results of its operations and cash flows for the year then ended.
Specifie Verifications and Information

We have also carried out the specifie verifications required by law, in accordance with French
professional standards.
We have no comment to make as to the fair presentation and the conforrnity with the financial
statements of the information given in the Gérant's management report, and in the documents
addressed to the shareholders, with respect to the financial position and the financial statements.
In conforrnity with the Law of July 24, 1966, we have ensured that the required information relating to
investments made or controlling interests taken in other companies and the identity of shareholders has
been disclosed to you in the Gérant's management report.
Paris, November 15, 1993
The Statutory Auditors

Members of Priee Waterhouse

•

PSAudit
Pradeep Narain
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FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL REVIEW

Euro Disney S.C.A.
French francs (except for number of shares and employees)
Year
Year
Year
Year
Year
from Jan 1. 1989 from Oct 1, 1989 from Oct 1. 1990 from Oct 1. 1991 from Oct 1. 1992
to Sept 30. 1989 to Sept 30, 1990 to Sept 30. 1991 to Sept 30, 1992 to Sept 30, 1993

Capital at the end of the period

Share capital
Nurnber of outstanding ordinary
shares

10,000,000

1,700,000,000

1 ,700,000,000

1,700,073,080

1,700,082,120

1 ,000,000

170,000,000

170,000,000

170,007,308

170,008,212

28,350,000

28,342,692

28,341,788

3 ,741 ,422,386

6,431,277,608

9 ,187,430,790

5,819,493,395

402,732,878

453,016,960

Maximum arnount of shares which
can be created with the conversion
of bonds
Results of the period

Sales (net of V.A.T.)
Operating incarne (Ioss) before
inca rne taxes and provis ions

-

12,021,017

Incarne taxes

4,688,040

Net incarne (loss)

7 ,332,577

146,201,593
381,438,349

246,341 ,377

Dividends distributed

253,090,957 14,605,759,5841
1149,918,6221
7,915,513 15,297,214,9521
173,407,454

Earnings lIoss) per share

Earnings (loss) per share after
incarne taxes bu t before depreciation
and provisions

7 .33

2 .37

1.80

2 .37

127.091

Earnings (loss) per share after
incarne taxes and depreciation and
provisions

7.33

2.24

1.45

0 .05

131 .161

-

0 .68

Net dividend per share

-

Personnel

Average number of salaried ernployees
Total payroll costs
Total ernployee benefit costs

-

16,177'

12,177

466

1,374

90,045,457

235,813,284

1,349,999,627

1 ,468,317,981

128,935,986

104,824,066

570,946,423

639,940,863

• Average number of Cast Members from April 12. 1992 (opening date of the Euro Disney Resort) through September 30, 1992.
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SHARE PRICE AND TRADING VOLUMES

Extreme Prices (Paris)
Low FF
High FF

Number of s hares traded (by month)
RM-Paris
OR-London
SEAO-London

Brussels

1992
October

81 .00

61.20

8,021,800

9,334,147

2,862,861

469,297

November

81.50

60.50

9,448,070

12,618,490

2,225,041

466,893

December

66.70

56.10

9,313,641

14,543,447

516,082

381,598

J anuary

68.50

60.00

6,772,200

9 ,297,880

477,948

367,447

Fe brua ry

81.00

65.15

7,995,580

9 ,924,447

728,244

419,359

March

99.00

79.50

8,583,100

11 ,562,911

709,344

421,649

April

96.60

69.20

8,008,600

7,395,541

403,895

593,709

May

76.70

64.70

5,843,400

5,442,901

311,017

560,448

J une

72.00

64.80

5,984,800

7,258,340

247,123

440,446

July

69.70

54.10

8,812,800

10,169,980

534,983

853,969

August

65.75

54.50

9,146,600

15,236,383

693,700

613,516

Se p te m be r

65.65

55.30

9,749,500

12,994,420

346,854

531,832

October

59.80

48.00

8,388,800

8,942,530

421,832

683,895

November

50.00

23.70

39,038,900

51,064,002

2 ,186,485

4,532,570

December

37.80

28.10

20,883,680

11,840,515

1 ,678,416

2,742,281

38.25

30.40

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

1993

1994
January

Number of shares of Euro Disney S.C.A. (December 31, 1993): 170,008,261
Euro Disney S.C.A. shares are quoted on the Paris , London a nd Brussels stock exchanges .
Euro Disney S.C.A. shares entered the CAC40 index in March 1992.
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• SUPERVISORY BOARD
Jean Taittinger Chairman
President-Directeur general, Societe de Louvre, Cie des Cristalleries de Baccarat
President d'Honneur, Banque du Louvre
Judson Green Vice Chairman
President, WaIt Disney Attractions, The WaIt Disney Company
Lord Grade of Elstree Membre du Conseil
Chief Executive, Grade Enterprises Ltd
Antoine Jeancourt-Galignani Membre de Conseil
President-Directeur general, Banque Indosuez
Dr Jens Odewald Membre du Conseil
Chairman of the Executive Board, Kaufhof Holding A.G.
Francis Veber Membre du Conseil
President, EFVE Films, Escape Films Production Co.
• MANAGEMENT COMPANY
Philippe Bourguignon Chairman
Steve Burke Executive Vice President, Euro Disney Resort
Michael Montgomery Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Officer
Jon Richmond Senior Vice President
Alfredo Gangotena Vice President, Marketing
Michel Perchet Vice President, Cast Members
• GENERAL PARTNER
EDL Participations S.A.
• STATUTORY AUDITORS
Titulars PSAudit, Member of Price Waterhouse, represented by Pradeep Narain;
Mme Pascale Chastaing-Doblin
Substitutes Marc Chauveau; J acques-Michel Peu Duvallon
• SHAREHOLDERS
Other than EDL Holding Company (49% of shares), no shareholder has indicated to the Company that it
holds more than 5% of its shares.
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Societe en commandite par actions with a share capital of FF 1.700,082,120, RCS Meaux B 334 173 887
Registered Office lmmeuble Administratif, Route Nationale 34, Chessy, 77144 Montevrain,
Seine-et-Mame, France. Telephone 33 1 64744000
Mailing Address BP 100, F-77777 Marne la Vallee, Cedex 4, France
Central Reservation Office Telephone 33 1 49 41 49 10
Investor Relations Department Telephone 33 1 64 74 56 30
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